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ViA FAX AND EMAIL

John F. Hornick, Esg.

Finnepan, Henderson, Fambow, Garrett & Dunner, ILIP
901 New York Avenue N.W,

Warhington, DC 20001

Re:  CompeatlU LLC v, Zuckerberg et al., Civil Action No, 1:04-cv-11923 (DPW)
Dest john:

Thank you for your November 21, 2005 lemer to Neel Chatterjee and Robert Hawlk, 1o
which I respond to on behalf of Facebook Defendants only. Under the Court's November 18, 2005
ordur, ConnectlJ is entitled to "discovery as to the steps the defendants have taken to obtain and
produce the {Facebook and Harvard Conpection] codes.” The Facebook Defendant's are willing to
respond to discovery propetly served. It appears that Connectl has cxbausted its available
document requests aud interrogatories. We sugpest, a5 a result, that ConnectU take a propery
noticed deposition, as suggested in youx jetter. Once we receive a notice, we will work to schedule a
muroally agzeeable date,

There is no basis, in either the Court's order or any Federal Rule of Civil Procedure, for
CoprectU's demand for 2 signed declaration — let alonce one which unilaterally sets for what you
regard as the necessary substantive facts. Moreover, your demand that Facebook Defendlants'
prothace such 4 declaration in one week, whick includes the Thanksgiving holiday, is absurd. We will
not provide the requested declaration in the tme frame unilaterally demanded by Connectl).

-As stated in Joshua Walker's email to you and Troy Grabow of last week and raised by Mr.
Chatierjee in court last week, the Facebook Defendants recently located additonal elecrronic devices
that we believe may have responsive information, We currently have reason to believe the devices
we have located ave (a) Mark Znckerberg's original computer which was used while Mr. Zuckerberg
was at Harvard and (b) the frst server owned and used by the Facebook. The analysis of what
information is resident on these electronic devices is ongoing. If responsive materials (including any
software code) are found, we will immediately supplement our production and hope that such a
protluction would resolve the issues associted with your motion. As the Facebook Defendants
represented 1o Court, deleted fles are also being searched for respoustve informaron.
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The Facebook Defendants propose that rather than following the discovery approach
suggested by the Court order, the parties agree to an approach sitnilar to that which was initially
outlined by you in the discovery hearing, In our view, it would have been very helpful had
Facebook Defendants’ known of ConnectU's proposal before the November 18, 2005 hearing, as
the hearing could have been conducred mote cfficiently, or potenrially avoided extirely. To ensure
that no further dispure exists, Facebook Defendants proposed that (1) Facebook Defendants would
produce any code found during the Imaging of the memory devices used by the individual
Dejendants before October 2004 which are under the custody or control of the Facebook
Delendants and {2) the parties would then meet and confer as to whether imaging or discovery as to
additional memory devices is requized. Following this production, ConnectU could take its

deposition concerning document collection efforts, and the Ekelihood of finding raatetials in
alternate places.

Let us know how ConnectU would like o proceed. As always, please contact me with any
fuestions.

Vet truly yours,
Rober: D. Nagel
RDN

ce:  Troy E. Grabow, Esq, (via cnail)
Robert B, Hawls, Esg. (via email)
Bhanu K Sadasivan, Esq. (via email)
Daniel K. Hampton, Esq. (via cmad)
Jonathan M. Gelchunsky, Esg. (via email)
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